
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
July 29, 2013 

6:30 P.M. – Regular Meeting 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates 
 
(b) MMA Annual Election of Vice President and Executive Board (Action Required) 
 
(c) Report on the Marketing Brunswick Initiative (Action Required)  
 
(d) Update on the Police Station 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
85. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on an application for a special amusement 

license, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
 

Special Amusement  
Jimbo’s Catering    James Gallant 
D/B/A: 1898 Bar & Grill 
165 River Road 

HEARING/ACTION 
 

86. The Town Council will hear public comments on a MRRA TIF for the Executive Airport, 
and will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Tucker and Councilor Richardson) 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
87. The Town Council will hear public comments on a MRRA TIF for Brunswick Landing, 

and will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Tucker and Councilor Richardson) 



2 
 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
88. The Town Council will hear public comments on budget amendments to the 2013-14 

Municipal budget, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
HEARING/ACTION 

 
TABLED ITEM 
 
84. The Town Council will consider endorsing the Route 24 Corridor Plan, and will take any 

appropriate action.  (Councilor Knight) 
ACTION 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
89. The Town Council will consider approving the selection of the Construction Manager 

and Architectural firm for the new Town Hall renovation project at McLellan Building, 
and will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Watson, Councilor Favreau, and 
Councilor Knight) 

ACTION 
 
90. The Town Council will consider a request for Sellers of Prepared Food on Public Ways 

for outdoor seating for Frosty’s Donuts, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager)  
ACTION 

 
91. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and Committees, 

and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
ACTION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of July 15, 2013 
(b) Approval of Gas utility location permit applications for MacMillan Drive, Colonial 

Drive, and Richards Drive 
(c) Approval of Post Issuance Compliance Policy 

 
INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 

COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  
THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 



3 
 

 
Brunswick Town Council 

Agenda  
July 29, 2013 

Council Notes and Suggested Motions 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they are 

involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(b) Election of MMA Vice President and Executive Committee Members (Action Required):  

The Council will vote for the MMA Vice-President and Executive Committee Members.  
There are no contested races.  A copy of the information from MMA is included in your 
packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to approve the slate of nominations for the MMA Vice President and Executive 
Committee Members as presented on the voting ballot. 

 
(c) Report on the Marketing Brunswick Initiative (Action Required):  This initiative was 

developed by the Brunswick Economic and Community Development Manager and the 
BDA.  The group of 30 stakeholders, consisting of a variety of local interest groups, 
worked on developing this marketing approach.  Debora King and Denise Clavette will 
be at your meeting to discuss the initiative and to ask the Council to endorse the 
initiative’s outcome and support its use in the community and by the Town.  Copies of a 
memo from Ms. Clavette and other supporting materials are included in your packet.   

  
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to endorse the Marketing Brunswick Initiative’s outcome and support its use by 
the community and the Town. 

 
(d) Update on the Police Station:  Manager Brown will provide this update. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
85. This item is the required public hearing on a renewal application for a special amusement 

license for Jimbo’s Catering.  They are requesting to have DJ’s and bands for wedding 
receptions.  Copies of the public hearing notice and the application are included in your 
packet. 
 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve a renewal application for a special amusement license for Jimbo’s 
Catering, located at 165 River Road. 



4 
 

 
86. This item, sponsored by Councilor Tucker and Councilor Richardson, is the required 

public hearing on the MRRA TIF for Brunswick Executive Airport.  A copy of the draft 
Application for a Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District is 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to adopt “Town Council Resolution - Adopting the Development Program for the 
Brunswick Executive Airport Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing 
District.” 

 
87. This item, sponsored by Councilor Tucker and Councilor Richardson, is the required 

public hearing on the MRRA TIF for the Brunswick Landing.  A copy of the draft 
Application for a Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District is 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to adopt “Town Council Resolution - Adopting the Development Program for the 
Brunswick Landing Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District.” 

 
88. This item is the required public hearing to amend the municipal budget due to the change 

in state funding.  The Town Charter requires a public hearing at least 10 days prior to 
taking Council action to amend the budget.  On the municipal side, the Town Manager 
has developed 5 options to offset the loss of $316,000 due to a reduction in State 
Revenue Sharing.  In addition, the School Department will receive an additional 
$508,604 in revenues from the State, with $443,000 needed to fund certain retirement 
cost for the first time due to a change in state requirements.  With the change in the 
school funding, the Council will need to hold a special election to approve the change in 
the school budget.  This will require a special meeting on August 8th to adopt the 
amendments to the School Budget. Copies of a memo from the Town Manager, along 
with options for adjustments and a draft budget resolution, are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
No action can occur at this item on the budget. 

 
TABLED ITEM 
 
84. Due to the late hour this item was tabled at your last meeting.  It is sponsored by 

Councilor Knight and asks the Council to consider endorsing the Route 24 Corridor Plan.  
This plan was discussed at your March 18th meeting and it may be the appropriate time to 
approve it.  Copies of a memo from Anna Breinich and the draft plan are included in your 
packet. 

 
  



5 
 

Suggested Motion 
Motion to endorse the Route 24 Corridor Management Plan, dated June 27, 2013, in 
support of the contained findings and recommendations.  The Town of Brunswick will 
work with MaineDOT, the Midcoast Council of Governments and participating towns to 
support the plan’s implementation as funding becomes available. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
89. This item, sponsored by Councilor Watson, Councilor Favreau, and Councilor Knight, is 

to approve their choice for the Construction Manager and Architectural firm for the new 
Town Hall renovation project at McLellan Building.  The Committee interviewed five 
architects and four construction managers, and unanimously supported Warren 
Construction Group and Scott Simons Architects to assist the Town with this project.  
Copies of memos from Manager Brown are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motions 
Motion 1 
Motion to authorize the Town Manager to enter into an agreement with Warren 
Construction Group to provide the Construction Manager services for the Town Hall 
renovation project at the McLellan Building. 
Motion 2 
Motion to authorize the Town Manager to enter into an agreement with Scott Simons 
Architects to provide architectural services for the Town Hall renovation project at the 
McLellan Building. 

 
90. This item is the approval of Sellers of Prepared Food on Public Ways on Sidewalks for a 

renewal application for Frosty’s Donuts.  There is no license fee except for a $25 
application fee, but it does require Council approval.  The Clerk will be available to 
answer any questions.  Copies of the applications are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to approve licenses for Sellers of Prepared Food on Public Ways on a Sidewalk 
for Frosty’s Donuts, located at 54 Maine Street. 

 
91. At this time the Appointments Committee will make nominations to fill vacancies on 

Town Boards and Committees.  Copies of the applications are included in your packet. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
Nominations will be made, with no seconds required, and the Council will then vote on 
the nominations. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of July 15, 2013:  A copy of the minutes is included in your 
packet. 



6 
 

(b) Approval of Gas utility location permit applications for MacMillan Drive, Colonial 
Drive, and Richards Drive:  Copies of the memo and applications are included in your 
packet.  Description of applications: 
In application ULP 2013-03, Colonial Drive  Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization 
to install a 2” gas main from the proposed gas main to be located just east of Colonial 
Drive on the north side of Richards Drive. The new gas main will run from the 
proposed gas main northeasterly along the south side of Colonial Drive about 2 feet 
off edge of pavement to the cul-de-sac at the end of Colonial Drive. Approximately 
850 feet of 2” gas main. 
 
In application ULP 2013-04, MacMillan Drive   Maine Natural Gas seeks 
authorization to install a 2” gas main from the existing gas main located just west of 
Barrows Street on the north side of MacMillan Drive. The new gas main will run 
from the existing gas main easterly along the north side of MacMillan Drive about 2 
feet off edge of pavement to Richards Drive. Approximately 680 feet of 2” gas main. 
 
In application ULP 2013-05, Richards Drive  Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization 
to install a 2” gas main from the proposed gas main to be located just south of 
Richards Street on the north side of MacMillan Drive. The new gas main will run 
from the proposed gas main northerly across Richards Drive to a point 2 feet outside 
the pavement on the north side of Richards Drive. The gas main will run easterly to 
Maine Street and westerly to Barrows Street, being installed 2 feet outside the paved 
way. Approximately 1,500 feet of 2” gas main. 

 
(c) Approval of Post Issuance Compliance Policy: A copy of a proposed post issuance 

compliance policy is ready to be adopted by the Town Council.  With the issuance of 
tax-exempt bonds, the IRS has encouraged issuers to have formal written post 
issuance compliance policies.  They have even gone so far as to ask on the forms the 
Town is required to file with the IRS whether the Town has such written policies.  
The attached policy was developed by BSSN and reflects and formalizes most of 
what the Town was already doing.  The Town will also be using a post issuance 
compliance checklist developed by the GFOA.  

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 











 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 





Brunswick, Maine Identity (type treatment for use in various media applications) 

 

 

 



Brunswick, Maine Identity (type treatment for use in various media applications) 

 

 



 

July 23, 2013 
 
 

 

Our Town. Our Story.  
 
Rich in tradition, history, and natural beauty, Brunswick is a community of talented, innovative and involved 
citizens. Brunswick’s residents are fortunate to have access to beautiful recreational areas, high quality 
educational and medical resources, and growing employment opportunities.  
 
Bordered by the Androscoggin River and Atlantic Ocean with its 67 miles of coastline, Brunswick is a coastal 
community, offering residents and visitors an array of recreational opportunities. With convenient access to I-
295 and Route 1, Brunswick is located 30 miles north of Portland and the Portland International Jetport 
(PWM), and adjacent to Freeport. Brunswick’s strategic location is enhanced by the Amtrak Downeaster, 
connecting Brunswick to Boston (130 miles) and beyond by passenger rail service; and the Brunswick 
Executive Airport by air.   
 
Settled in 1628 and incorporated in 1738, Brunswick is a historic and picturesque New England town in the 
heart of the Midcoast Region of Maine.  The town, designated as a Main Street Community in 2012, 
offers a balanced mix of retail, professional and arts-related businesses, along with light to medium industry, 
traditional farming, foresting, and commercial fishing. Downtown Brunswick’s distinctive broad Maine Street 
combines village flavor and city flair. Dotted with specialty shops, open spaces, and restaurants to satisfy every 
mood and palate, Brunswick’s pedestrian-friendly downtown attracts shoppers, sightseers, and foodies alike.   

 
Brunswick is a college town offering rich and diverse arts and cultural resources, anchored by Bowdoin 
College’s noted museums, theater, and concert hall. Established in 1794, Bowdoin was the first college in the 
state of Maine, and it remains an important influence in Brunswick’s continued development. Other colleges 
include Southern New Hampshire University and Southern Maine Community College, and opportunities for 
lifelong learning at Midcoast Senior College and Merrymeeting Adult Education.  
 
Brunswick is home to world-class businesses, including L.L. Bean manufacturing, Bath Iron Works 
(design/engineering), Owens Corning (composite fabrics) and Molnlycke (surgical and wound care product 
manufacturer).  With its proximity to boat builders and other marine trades along the Maine coast, advanced 
technology training resources and innovative businesses, Brunswick has positioned itself as the epicenter of the 
state’s emerging composites manufacturing cluster. Home to Mid Coast Hospital and Parkview Adventist 
Hospital, as well as numerous banks downtown, Brunswick is a service center for neighboring communities.  
 
In Brunswick, community means friendly neighborhoods and markets; inspiring art and culture in world-class 
venues; unique shopping and great food; healthy outdoor activities in a beautiful environment; a diversity of 
churches and denominations; and learning opportunities that never end.  Whether raising a family or looking 
for a place to spend an active retirement with others from all walks of life – or anything in between – 
Brunswick offers a place to experience a rewarding and happy life.    



 

July 23, 2013 
 
 

 

Our Town. Your Vacation. 

Historic and picturesque, Brunswick mixes New England charm with a thriving arts and entertainment 
culture. Visitors can explore more than fifty ethnically-diverse restaurants, distinctive retail shops, Bowdoin 
College and its museums and beautiful campus, summer musical theater, a year-round Farmers Market, and 
cultural offerings at the Town's many theaters, galleries, museums, and festive community events—nearly all in 
walking distance of the vibrant downtown.  
 

 Maine State Music Theatre 

 Bowdoin International Music Festival 

 Joshua L. Chamberlain Museum and Pejepscot Historical Society 

 Movie theaters at Eveningstar, Frontier, and Regal Cinemas 

 Bowdoin College’s Museum of Art and Peary-MacMillan Arctic Museum 

 Five Rivers Arts Alliance 

 Spindleworks 

 Brunswick Downtown Association 

 Seasonal community, family and sporting events 
 

A visit to Brunswick connects you to an eclectic group of art and artists, traditions and innovations, adventures, 
natural beauty, and lifelong enrichment. There are places to stay for every type of traveler and budget, trails 
and paths to wander, an exciting downtown to experience, sparkling waters to sail or swim, and experiences to 
enrich you.   
 

 Named one of the Top 20 “Best Small Towns in America” by Smithsonian magazine in 2012 due 
to the high concentration of arts and culture, museums and historical sites per capita.   

 “Best place to retire” (Money magazine 2010).  “A classic New England fishing village, Brunswick is 
picturesque but not isolated, bustling but not hectic” (Money magazine) 

 
Getting here is easy! Arrive via car, bus, train, boat or private plane. 
 

 Car: Brunswick is 25 miles north of Portland, Maine, on I-295 

 Bus: Concord Coach Lines 

 Trains:  Amtrak Downeaster and Maine Eastern Railroad 

 Boat:  Paul’s Marina and New Meadows Marin 

 Airport:  Brunswick Executive Airport (BXM), and Portland International Jetport (PWM) 

 
 
  



 

July 23, 2013 
 
 

 
Our Town. Your Entertainment.  
 
Historic and picturesque, Brunswick mixes New England charm with a thriving arts and entertainment 
culture. Visitors can explore more than fifty ethnically-diverse restaurants, distinctive retail shops, Bowdoin 
College and its museums and beautiful campus, summer musical theater, a year-round Farmers Market, and 
cultural offerings at the Town's many theaters, galleries, museums, and festive community events—nearly all in 
walking distance of the vibrant downtown.  
 

 Maine State Music Theatre 

 Bowdoin International Music Festival 

 Joshua L. Chamberlain Museum and Pejepscot Historical Society 

 Movie theaters at Eveningstar, Frontier, and Regal Cinemas 

 Bowdoin College’s Museum of Art and Peary-MacMillan Arctic Museum 

 Five Rivers Arts Alliance 

 Spindleworks 

 Brunswick Downtown Association 

 Seasonal community, family and sporting events 

  



 

July 23, 2013 
 
 

 

Our Town. Your Next Great Meal. 

Foodies are buzzing about Brunswick and the more than 30 locally-owned restaurants that are serving up 
some of the highest quality, most unique dishes in the northeast. In addition to New England favorites, small 
town Brunswick offers a world of dining: American, Thai, Italian, Greek, German, Mexican, Japanese, 
Chinese, Indian, and French-influenced.   

 
Diners can choose from upscale cuisine, casual dining, inside, outside and waterside. Eat in one of the many 
pubs or taverns, or grab a quick lobster roll or picnic to go. A walk down Maine Street leads past all kinds of 
temptations, from the vendor carts that line the town mall to the chocolate and pastry shops, natural and local 
food stores, farmer’s markets, great coffee shops and breakfast spots, fine restaurants, and many options for 
terrific sandwiches or pizza. 
 

  



 

July 23, 2013 
 
 

 
Our Town. Your Healthy Lifestyle. 

 
With four seasons to enjoy, our parks and public spaces and programs boast endless opportunities for 
residents and visitors to live an active lifestyle, offering a wide variety of options for people of all ages in diverse 
settings. Our common spaces range from lush places for play, parks, wooded trails, river access, and a gateway 
to the beautiful islands of Casco Bay.  
 

 Androscoggin River Bicycle Path, for walking and biking, recipient of the East Coast Greenway 
Alliance Trail of Merit Award 

 Androscoggin River Walk 

 Mere Point Boat Launch, access to northern Casco Bay and the Maine Island Trail 

 Historic Town Commons Trails 

 Maquoit Bay Conservation Lands 

 Cox Pinnacle Trails and Crystal Spring Farm Trails 

 Information regarding these sites, parks and recreation programs and more can be found at 
www.brunswickme.org/departments/parks-recreation/ and www.btlt.org.  Brunswick Parks and 
Recreation received the Sports Illustrated Good Sports Community Award. 

 
Brunswick offers healthy living and outdoor adventures for all ages. Brunswick is a forward-thinking, health-
conscious and prevention-centered town. Care providers place great importance on the whole person: mind, 
body, spirit. From acupuncture to therapy to surgery, beautiful Brunswick provides the perfect backdrop to 
inspire good health! 
 

 Hospitals:  Mid Coast Hospital and Parkview Adventist Medical Hospital 

 Primary care specialists, allied health services, hospice 

 Walk-In Clinic 

 Yoga, fitness, golf, martial arts and more 
 

  

http://www.brunswickme.org/departments/parks-recreation/
http://www.btlt.org/


 

July 23, 2013 
 
 

 
Our Town. Your Education. 
 
Brunswick offers exceptional and diverse life-long learning opportunities to an intellectually curious 
community. 
 
With excellent and safe public schools providing rigorous academic curricula; an option for private Catholic K-
8 education; two community colleges offering associate degree and continuing education programs; and one of 
the nation’s finest undergraduate liberal arts colleges, Brunswick offers outstanding educational and lifelong 
learning opportunities for children and adults alike. With a great library and museums in the center of town, 
performance halls, exhibition spaces, and abundant opportunities to attend lectures and performances of all 
kinds, Brunswick is an educational beacon for New England. 
 

 Bowdoin College 

 Southern Maine Community College and Southern New Hampshire University 

 Brunswick K-12 schools 

 Maine Region 10 Technical High School 

 University of Maine – Brunswick Engineering 

 St. John’s Catholic School   

 Independence Association 

 Curtis Memorial Library 

 
  



 

July 23, 2013 
 
 

 
Our Town.  Your Livelihood. 
 
Brunswick offers the ideal location to build or expand your business, with a wide variety of space and land 
options throughout the town. With convenient access to I-295 and U.S. Route 1,  Brunswick is located just 25 
miles north of Portland, and the Portland International Jetport (PWM) and adjacent to Freeport.  The 
town offers many quality high-paying jobs in several targeted industries such as aeronautics, biomed, 
composites, sustainable energy, hospitality, medical / dental and education. We offer an educated workforce, 
with Bowdoin College, Southern Maine Community College, Southern New Hampshire 
University and the University of Maine Engineering Department all operating within our community.  
 
Brunswick’s strategic location is made even more attractive with Brunswick Landing (redevelopment of the 
former Brunswick Naval Air Station; and Foreign Trade Zone) and Brunswick Executive Airport (BXM).  
As Maine’s premier technology business park and a center for innovation, Brunswick Landing features 3,300 
acres of prime real estate, over 2 million square feet of commercial and industrial space, a world-class aviation 
complex, and on-site educational institutions.  Other major employers and redevelopment efforts include: 
 

 Brunswick Business Park 

 Cooks Corner Redevelopment 

 Midcoast Regional Redevelopment Authority (MRRA) 

 Town of Brunswick 

 Bath Iron Works 

 L.L. Bean Manufacturing 

 Molnlycke Health Care 
 
  



 

July 23, 2013 
 
 

 

Our Town. Your Perfect Retirement. 

Choosing a Maine community to retire in?  Brunswick is your perfect choice!  Rich in tradition, history, and 
natural beauty, Brunswick is a community of talented, innovative and involved citizens. Brunswick’s residents 
are fortunate to have access to beautiful recreational areas, high quality educational and medical resources, and 
growing employment opportunities.  
 
A life in Brunswick connects you to an eclectic group of art and artists, traditions and innovations, adventures, 
natural beauty, and lifelong enrichment. There are residences for every personality type and budget, ranging 
from condominiums and other multi-unit options to single family homes, retirement communities, like 
Thornton Oaks in Brunswick, and assisted living. There are trails and paths to wander, an exciting downtown 
to experience, sparkling waters to sail or swim, and experiences to enrich you.   
 

 Named one of the Top 20 “Best Small Towns in America” by Smithsonian Magazine in 2012 due 
to the high concentration of arts and culture, museums and historical sites per capita.   

 “Best place to retire” (Money Magazine 2010).  “A classic New England fishing village, Brunswick is 
picturesque but not isolated, bustling but not hectic” (Money Magazine) 

 Thornton Oaks, Retirement Living Community  
 
Historic and picturesque, Brunswick mixes New England charm with a thriving arts and entertainment 
culture. Visitors can explore more than fifty ethnically-diverse restaurants, distinctive retail shops, Bowdoin 
College and its museums and beautiful campus, summer musical theater, a year-round Farmers Market, and 
cultural offerings at the Town's many theaters, galleries, museums, and festive community events—nearly all in 
walking distance of the vibrant downtown.  
 
Brunswick is a forward-thinking, health-conscious and prevention-centered town. Care providers place great 
importance on the whole person: mind, body, spirit. From acupuncture to therapy to surgery, beautiful 
Brunswick provides the perfect backdrop to inspire good health! 
 

 Hospitals:  Mid Coast Hospital and Parkview Adventist Medical Hospital 

 Primary care specialists, allied health services, hospice 
 

With four seasons to enjoy, our recreational spaces and programs boast endless opportunities for residents to 
live an active lifestyle. Our common spaces range from lush places for play, wooded trails, river access, and a 
gateway to the beautiful islands of Casco Bay.  Come visit, stay awhile, choose to retire here!   
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 85 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 









 
 

 
ITEM 86 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 





















































Brunswick Executive Airport Omnibus Development Program 
 

1 
 

EXHIBIT G 
 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 
TOWN COUNCIL RESOLUTION 

 
Adopting the Development Program for the Brunswick Executive Airport Municipal 

Development and Tax Increment Financing District 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Brunswick (the “Town”) is authorized pursuant to Chapter 206 
of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended, to designate specific areas within the 
Town as the Brunswick Executive Airport Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing 
District (the “District”) and to adopt a development program for the District (the “Development 
Program”); and   
 
 WHEREAS, there is a need to encourage and facilitate the rapid redevelopment of 
industrial, commercial and professional office space within the Town at the former naval air base 
known as the Naval Air Station Brunswick (“NAS Brunswick”); and  
 

WHEREAS, the recent closure of NAS Brunswick creates an acute need to provide 
additional employment opportunities for the residents of the Town and the surrounding region; to 
improve and broaden the tax base of the Town; and to improve the general economy of the Town, 
the surrounding region and the State of Maine; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town designated the District on March 18, 2013 to ensure that any new 
taxable value located in the District would be captured in a tax increment financing (“TIF”) district 
and the Maine Department of Economic and Community Development (the “Department”) issued 
a conditional approval of the District effective as of March 29, 2013; and    

 
WHEREAS, adopting and implementing the Development Program for the District will 

help to create new employment for the citizens of the Town and the surrounding region; improve 
and broaden the tax base of the Town; and improve the economy of the Town and the State of 
Maine; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council  has held a public hearing on July 29, 2013, upon at least 

ten (10) days prior notice published in a newspaper of general circulation within the Town, on the 
question of adopting the Development Program for the District in accordance with the 
requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5226; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council has considered the comments provided at the public 

hearing, both for and against the adoption of the Development Program, if any; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to adopt the Development Program for the District; and    
 
WHEREAS, it is expected that approval will be sought and obtained from the Department, 

approving the Development Program.  
 



Brunswick Executive Airport Omnibus Development Program 
 

2 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1

 

.   Pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as 
amended, the Town Council hereby adopts the Development Program, all as more particularly 
described in the Development Program presented to the Town Council and such Development 
Program is hereby incorporated by reference into this vote as the Development Program for the 
District. 

Section 2.

  

 Pursuant to the provisions of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5227, the percentage of the 
increased assessed value to be retained as captured assessed value in the District is hereby 
established as set forth in the Development Program. 

 Section 3

 

.  The Town Manager, or his duly appointed representative, is hereby authorized, 
empowered and directed to submit the proposed Development Program to the Department for 
review and approval pursuant to the requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5226(2).  

Section 4

 

.   The foregoing adoption of the Development Program shall automatically 
become final and shall take full force and effect upon receipt by the Town of approval of the 
Development Program by the Department, without requirement of any further action by the 
Town, the Town Council, or any other party. 

Section 5

 

. The Town Manager, or his duly appointed representative, is hereby 
authorized and empowered, at his discretion, from time to time, to make such revisions to the 
documents related to the Development Program as he may deem reasonably necessary or 
convenient in order to facilitate the process for review and approval of the Development Program 
by the Department, so long as such revisions are not inconsistent with these resolutions or the basic 
structure and intent of the Council in adopting the Development Program. 

Section 6
 

.   This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

Proposed to Town Council:  ______________ 
Public Hearing:   July 29, 2013 
Adopted by Town Council:  July 29, 2013 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 87 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 





















































Brunswick Landing Omnibus Development Program 
 

1 
 

EXHIBIT G 
 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 
TOWN COUNCIL RESOLUTION 

 
Adopting the Development Program for the Brunswick Landing Municipal Development 

and Tax Increment Financing District 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Brunswick (the “Town”) is authorized pursuant to Chapter 206 
of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended, to designate specific areas within the 
Town as the Brunswick Landing Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing District 
(the “District”) and to adopt a development program for the District (the “Development 
Program”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is a need to encourage and facilitate the rapid redevelopment of 
industrial, commercial and professional office space within the Town at the former naval air base 
known as the Naval Air Station Brunswick (“NAS Brunswick”); and  
 

WHEREAS, the recent closure of NAS Brunswick creates an acute need to provide 
additional employment opportunities for the residents of the Town and the surrounding region; to 
improve and broaden the tax base of the Town; and to improve the general economy of the Town, 
the surrounding region and the State of Maine; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town designated the District on March 18, 2013 to ensure that any new 
taxable value located in the District would be captured in a tax increment financing (“TIF”) district 
and the Maine Department of Economic and Community Development (the “Department”) issued 
a conditional approval of the District effective as of March 29, 2013; and    

 
WHEREAS, adopting and implementing the Development Program for the District will 

help to create new employment for the citizens of the Town and the surrounding region; improve 
and broaden the tax base of the Town; and improve the economy of the Town and the State of 
Maine; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council  has held a public hearing on July 29, 2013, upon at least 

ten (10) days prior notice published in a newspaper of general circulation within the Town, on the 
question of adopting the Development Program for the District in accordance with the 
requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5226; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council has considered the comments provided at the public 

hearing, both for and against the adoption of the Development Program, if any; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to adopt the Development Program for the District; and    
 
WHEREAS, it is expected that approval will be sought and obtained from the Department, 

approving the Development Program.  
 



Brunswick Landing Omnibus Development Program 
 

2 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1

 

.   Pursuant to Chapter 206 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, as 
amended, the Town Council hereby adopts the Development Program, all as more particularly 
described in the Development Program presented to the Town Council and such Development 
Program is hereby incorporated by reference into this vote as the Development Program for the 
District. 

Section 2.

  

 Pursuant to the provisions of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5227, the percentage of the 
increased assessed value to be retained as captured assessed value in the District is hereby 
established as set forth in the Development Program. 

 Section 3

 

.  The Town Manager, or his duly appointed representative, is hereby authorized, 
empowered and directed to submit the proposed Development Program to the Department for 
review and approval pursuant to the requirements of 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5226(2).  

Section 4

 

.   The foregoing adoption of the Development Program shall automatically 
become final and shall take full force and effect upon receipt by the Town of approval of the 
Development Program by the Department, without requirement of any further action by the 
Town, the Town Council, or any other party. 

Section 5

 

. The Town Manager, or his duly appointed representative, is hereby 
authorized and empowered, at his discretion, from time to time, to make such revisions to the 
documents related to the Development Program as he may deem reasonably necessary or 
convenient in order to facilitate the process for review and approval of the Development Program 
by the Department, so long as such revisions are not inconsistent with these resolutions or the basic 
structure and intent of the Council in adopting the Development Program. 

Section 6
 

.   This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

Proposed to Town Council:  ______________ 
Public Hearing:   July 29, 2013 
Adopted by Town Council:  July 29, 2013 




